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AD3-1 GENERAL: 
 
A. The following revisions and/or additions to the Drawings and Project Manual are hereby made a part of 

same, and shall be incorporated in the Work of the Contract the same as if originally included in the Bid and 
Construction Documents. 

 
B. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in writing, as provided on the Proposal Form. 
 
C. When a revision and/or addition is called for to the Drawings or Project Manual, they shall be fully 

coordinated with and carried through all applicable Drawings and portions of the Project Manual, including 
in part, all related Civil, Landscaping, Architectural, Structural, Plumbing, Mechanical, Electrical, and other 
Documents. 

 
AD3-2 PROJECT MANUAL AND SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
A. Included on sheets below. 

 
AD3-3 DRAWINGS: 
 
A. Sheet A6.01 – DOOR SCHEDULE, LEGEND, & NOTES 

 
AD3-4 MISCELLANEOUS:  
 
A. Contractor Request for Information and Current Responses 
B. Asbestos Inspection Report for 305 Research Drive 
C. Sheet A6.01 – DOOR SCHEDULE, LEGEND, & NOTES 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 
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RFI Log

RFI# Location Type Question Answer
Sheets that were 

updated

1 N/A Logistics

Based on conversations at the Prebid, please confirm that the entirety of the building will be 
unoccupied during construction and that all furniture, wall hangings, and occupant belongings 
will be removed prior to the start of construction and should be excluded from the GC’s 
contract scope. Please confirm that no construction phasing will be required.

Confirmed. We will need to have a plan in place for our servers: the current plan is to 
relocate them to the back building during construction; we need to ensure they will 
not be affected by power outages in Building 1. There may be some furniture items left 
to be disposed of - everything else will be removed.

N/A

2 N/A Arch

In the older area of Building 1, it was discussed on site that the existing conditions include wall 
paper that has been painted over. Please advise if you’d like us to simply include the repainting 
of this or if any further means of removal and reinstallation of drywall finish is required in these 
areas. If so, please provide a markup of walls to be considered.

I think it would be best if we did this properly and remove wallpaper before painting as 
it's peeling in a number of areas. I'd estimate 75% of the drywall walls in the older half 
of the building have wallpaper (none on the newer side).

N/A

3 N/A Environmental 

Please confirm there is no current asbestos survey and that abatement should be excluded 
from the base bid. Athens Clarke County will require an asbestos survey to pull a demolition 
permit. Please confirm if the costs for the asbestos survey will be by Owner or by the GC 
included in the base bid.

The Owner has engaged a consultant to preform enviromental assessment. It is 
anticipated the report will be available prior to the bid due date.

N/A

4 N/A Utilities

For the construction of the exterior patio, it was found on site that there will likely be some 
conflict with the existing power/light pole and/or tree roots in this area. Please confirm if the 
GC is responsible for the relocation of the pole or removal of trees by way of the base bid or 
if it should be excluded. If the Owner/Architect would prefer us to carry an allowance for this 
work, please advise.

We will adjust depth of patio to avoid conflict of trees, existing power and light pole. 
Include an allowance in case design can not be avoided.  

N/A

5 N/A Plumbing

It is assumed that there will need to be light grading adjacent to the exterior patio and the 
existing grades are currently higher than the floor level of the building. Please confirm there 
is no storm drainage or water management required aside from light grading around the 
concrete pad which will leave the slope coming back towards the new patio from the wooded 
area at the rear of the property.

Appropriate drainage will need to be accounted for. Updated drawings will be 
provided in a future addendum.

N/A

6 N/A Electrical

Detail 4/E5.03 calls for “Card Reader by Others.” Please advise on the expectations for access 
control, data, and any other low voltage wiring. We assume the GC bid should include all rough 

in and back boxes for this work, but please confirm what, if any, low voltage wiring, devices, 
terminations, or programming should be included by the GC or if all of this will be by others.

Include rough-in and back boxes. Client is responsible for data and other low voltage 
wiring. 

N/A

7 N/A Electrical

The new sanitary sewer drain line is shown as running through an area with existing electrical 
service and HVAC units, please confirm that this line is expected to be coordinated with existing 
MEP systems in this exterior area and that the GC should not include any costs for relocation or 
removal of these systems. 

This sewer drain line is expected to be coordinated. Include an allowance in case 
systems needs to be temporarily removed.

N/A

8 N/A Arch What are the hardware specifications? Door hardware will be included in future Addendum N/A
9 N/A Arch Is there any specs on the storefront metal? Kawneer 450 shall be basis of design N/A

10 N/A Arch Are the requirements for the stiles, bottom rails, or glass opening sizes? Refer to Kawneer - 190 Narrow Stile Entrance N/A
11 N/A Arch Is Cedar Forest Products an acceptable manufacturer for the canopy in the rear? Knotwood Shading Canopies shall be basis of design N/A
12 N/A Civil Will there be any civil/grading plans for the canopy area in the rear? We will provide needed details related to this area.  N/A
13 N/A Arch Is signage CFCI? Yes A9.01
14 N/A Arch When was this structure built? Building was first built in 1972 and the addition was built in 2007. Refer to diagram A0.02
15 N/A Arch Has there been any geotechnical tests done in the canopy slab area? No N/A

16 N/A Arch Will the owner be furnishing 3rd party inspections for concrete and compaction? Yes N/A

17 N/A Mech. Will a T&B be required after HVAC scope. If so, is this contractor’s responsibility? Yes N/A

18 N/A Mech. Who currently monitors the HVAC and Fire Alarm?
HVAC: Stanfield Air Systems in Athens 706-549-4767
Fire Alarm: BC Security in Lilburn 770-279-2789

N/A

19 N/A Arch Is the contractor performing any security, access control or data scopes? Only providing conduit to locations. N/A

17 N/A Arch Please confirm sufficient space is present to route any new ducting between bottom of 
joists and top of ceiling infrastructure.

Ducts should be able to be routed between, under or throught the joist.
N/A

18 N/A Arch Is the invitation open to all GC bidders or just pre-selected ones? It is open to all GC bidders that attended the mandatory Pre-bid walk N/A
19 N/A Arch Will AV be a part of this project and, if so, how will it be handled? Only providing conduit to locations. N/A
20 N/A Arch Is there an engineer’s estimate or budget/range for this project? The estimate is $1.2M. N/A

21 N/A Environmental 

Please confirm there is no current asbestos survey and that abatement should be excluded 
from the base bid. Athens Clarke County will require an asbestos survey to pull a demolition 
permit. Please confirm if the costs for the asbestos survey will be by Owner or by the GC 
included in the base bid.

Now the the report has been complete, Contractor to include all abatement and 
disposal costs per local, state, and federal regulations. 

N/A

22 N/A Arch What are the hardware specifications? Refer to Sheet ---> A6.01

NorthEast Georgia Regional Commission RFI's

ADDENDUM #2

ADDENDUM #1
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Asbestos Inspection Report 

 

 

INSPECTION DATE 
October 28, 2025 

 
 

PREPARED FOR 
Northeast GA Regional Commission 

305 Research Drive 
Athens, GA 30605 

 
 

PREPARED BY 
Branch Environmental, Inc. 

72 ½ N. Main Street 
Watkinsville, GA 30677 

(706) 310-0097 
info@branchenvironmental.com 
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Asbestos-Containing Material 
Field Inspection Report 

  
305 Research Drive 
Athens, GA 30605  

  

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 
On October 28, 2025, a NESHAP compliance pre-renovation asbestos-containing material (ACM) field survey 
was conducted at 305 Research Drive in Athens. This inspection was performed based on project details as 
provided by the client at time of inspection. 
  
The inspection was managed and performed by Steve Sanders of Branch Environmental, Inc. 
 
A summary of asbestos-containing materials is provided in the following table. However, this report should be 
read in its entirety, including detailed information that is contained in other sections and appendices. 
  
A total of (31) sample(s) were collected from (13) suspect homogenous material(s). 

 
ASBESTOS-CONTAINING MATERIALS 
A homogeneous area of a building material is considered to be asbestos-containing material (ACM) if 
laboratory analysis shows the material to contain more than 1.0 % asbestos by weight.  
  
Identified (and any assumed) ACM within the subject areas include 
 

 Wall System (Joint Compound) 

 Resilient Floor Covering 

 Cove Base Adhesive (Joint Compound) 

Materials containing more than 1.0% asbestos are regulated by OSHA, EPA, and the State of Georgia. As 
required by EPA and Georgia this material should be removed by a licensed and qualified asbestos abatement 
contractor prior to the start of any renovation or demolition activities. 
  

SITE DESCRIPTION 
This inspection was performed on a  square foot commercial building built in 1972. 
  
Areas and materials not listed in Appendix A were not inspected; therefore, this inspection is valid only for the 
areas defined in this report. Until other areas are inspected, they cannot be considered as non-asbestos 
containing materials. 
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INSPECTION PROCEDURE 
Samples of suspect materials were collected by an AHERA accredited inspector. The inspection was limited to 
the materials that we were informed will be disturbed within the scope of the proposed project. Inspection 
consisted of: 

 An initial visual inspection to identify building materials that are suspected to contain asbestos. 

 Collection of representative samples of these materials. 

Summary Table of Asbestos-Containing Materials 
 

Material Material Description Regulatory Result 

Wall System 
(Joint Compound) 

White Greater than 1% Asbestos by Lab (ACM) 

Resilient Floor Covering Beige- Third Layer Greater than 1% Asbestos by Lab (ACM) 

Resilient Floor Covering Tan- Third Layer Greater than 1% Asbestos by Lab (ACM) 

Cove Base Adhesive 
(Joint Compound) 

Brown Greater than 1% Asbestos by Lab (ACM) 

 
It is important to note that Federal and State regulations require a ten-business day notification period for all 
friable materials prior to performing any asbestos abatement activity. 
  
All activities related to asbestos-containing materials must be performed in accordance with current Federal, 
State of Georgia, and local guidelines. 
 

 Submission of samples to a National Voluntary Laboratory Accreditation Program (NVLAP) laboratory for 

analysis using PLM analysis in accordance with the EPA method. 

 

REGULATIONS 
If the mitigation or repair process requires wallpaper to be removed, the asbestos containing joint compound 
will be disturbed, which will require the drywall to be removed from the floor to the ceiling in the affected areas. 
 
In accordance with NESHAP, materials determined to contain 1% or less asbestos content, by polarized light 
microscopy (PLM), can be treated as an asbestos-containing material (> 1%) or point counted for confirmation 
the material does not contain greater than one percent (>1%) asbestos content. Materials containing 1% or 
less asbestos content, confirmed by point counting, do not fall under NESHAP notification, disturbance, and 
disposal requirements but do fall under Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) and EPA 
worker protection requirements.  
  
Building materials containing more than 1.0% asbestos are regulated by OSHA, EPA, and the state of Georgia. 
As required by the EPA and Georgia EPD this material should be removed by a licensed and qualified 
asbestos abatement contractor prior to the start of any renovation or demolition activities.  
 
Suspect materials in inaccessible or concealed locations may not have been conclusively characterized by this 
survey. Should materials be encountered that are not identified in this survey, they must be treated as ACM 
unless proven to be otherwise. Access to these locations (e.g., sealed air ducts, wall/ceiling spaces, 
mechanical equipment) may require the destruction of floors, walls, ceilings, ducts, mechanical equipment, etc. 
  
The ACM survey was limited in nature. 
 

OSHA WORK ACTIVITIES 

In compliance with 40 CFR Part 61, Subpart M, National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants 

(NESHAP) requirements, materials determined to contain one (1) % or less asbestos content by polarized light 

microscopy (PLM) can be treated as asbestos-containing (> 1 %) or point counted for confirmation the material 



305 Research Drive, Athens, GA 30605 | Page 4 of 39 

 

contains one (1) % or less asbestos content. Materials containing one (1) % or less asbestos content confirmed 

by point counting do not fall under NESHAP notification, disturbance, and disposal requirements but do fall under 

certain specified OSHA worker protection requirements. 

 

However, OSHA continues to regulate worker exposure to asbestos until a Negative Initial Exposure Assessment 

(NEA) by the employer demonstrates that employee’s exposure during an operation is expected to be 

consistently below the permissible exposure limits (PEL’s). 

 

The OSHA standard contains numerous work practice requirements and prohibitions which apply, regardless 
of the exposure levels. However, only two of the requirements and three of the prohibitions must be observed 
in the case of work activities involving installed construction materials that do not contain >1% asbestos. Those 
work practice requirements and prohibitions that must be observed regardless of the exposure levels and of 
the percentage of asbestos in the installed construction materials are  

∙ wet methods, or wetting agents, to control employee exposures during asbestos handling, mixing, 
removal, cutting, application, and cleanup, except where employers demonstrate that the use of wet 
methods is infeasible 

∙ prompt clean-up and disposal of wastes and debris contaminated with asbestos in leak-tight containers 
except in roofing operations 

∙ prohibits high-speed abrasive disc saws that are not equipped with point-of-cut ventilator or enclosures 
with HEPA filtered exhaust air 

∙ prohibits compressed air used to remove asbestos, or materials containing asbestos, unless the 
compressed air is used in conjunction with an enclosed ventilation system designed to capture the dust 
cloud created by the compressed air 

∙ prohibits employee rotation as a means of reducing employee exposure to asbestos. 

There are also some other provisions that apply to work activities involving installed construction materials 
even where the material does not contain >1% asbestos. However, if neither asbestos PEL is exceeded, only 
the following few provisions apply:  

∙ provision for establishing that neither asbestos PEL is exceeded: The assessment must be completed 
in time to comply with requirements which are triggered by exposure data or the lack of a "negative 
exposure assessment” 

∙ provision covering the observation of monitoring: The employer shall provide affected employees and 
their designated representatives an opportunity to observe any monitoring of employee exposure to 
asbestos conducted in accordance with this section 

∙ provision covering employee notification of monitoring results: The employer shall notify affected 
employees of the monitoring results that represent that employee's exposure as soon as possible 
following receipt of monitoring results 

∙ provisions covering recordkeeping for measurements of exposures to airborne asbestos 

There are numerous additional provisions of the standard that apply to work activities involving installed 

construction materials even where the material does not contain >1% asbestos if at least one of the asbestos 

PELs is exceeded. 

 
Summary 
According to EPA, materials containing 1% or less asbestos, confirmed by point counting, are no longer an 
asbestos-containing material which means you can dispose of it in a C&D landfill. However, according to 
OSHA you will still need to assess, by air monitoring, workers that disturb this material, to eliminate most of the 
requirements when disturbing greater than 1% asbestos. 
 
Reference OSHA clarification letter dated November 24, 2003. 
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PROJECT LIMITATIONS 
This project was performed using, as a minimum, practices consistent with standards acceptable within the 
industry at this time, and a level of diligence typically exercised by environmental consultants performing 
similar services. 
  
Because the findings of this report were derived from the scope, costs, time, and other limitations, the 
conclusions should not be construed as a guarantee that all environmental or occupational hazards have been 
identified and fully evaluated. Where sample collection and testing have been performed, Branch 
Environmental, Inc.'s professional opinions are based in part on the interpretation of data from discrete 
sampling locations that may not represent conditions at non-sampled locations. Branch Environmental, Inc. 
assumes no responsibility for omissions or errors resulting from inaccurate information, or data, provided by 
sources outside of Branch Environmental, Inc. or from omissions or errors in public records. 
  
Any quantities presented in this survey report are estimations and should not be used for bidding purposes. It 
is the responsibility of the contractor to field verify quantity and condition of all materials. 
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APPENDIX A 

TABLE OF BULK SAMPLE RESULTS 
 

Sample 
ID 

Material Material Description Location % Asbestos 

1A Ceiling Tile Smooth White Printer Area None Detected 

1B Ceiling Tile Smooth White Middle Back Hallway None Detected 

2B Ceiling Tile White Worm Track Printer Area None Detected 

2C Ceiling Tile White Worm Track 
Front Left Corner 

Hallway 
None Detected 

3A Ceiling Tile White Pinholes Printer Area None Detected 

3B Ceiling Tile White Pinholes 
Front Left Corner 

Hallway 
None Detected 

4A 
Wall System 

(Joint Compound) 
White 

Meeting Room 
Connected to 
Printing Area 

2% Chrysotile 

4B 
Wall System 

(Joint Compound) 
White 

Back Hallway 
Office Supply 

Closet 
2% Chrysotile 

4C 
Wall System 

(Joint Compound) 
White 

Wheelchair 
Storage 

2% Chrysotile 

4D 
Wall System 

(Joint Compound) 
White 

Water Heater 
Room 

2% Chrysotile 

4E 
Wall System 

(Joint Compound) 
White Electrical Room 2% Chrysotile 

5A Resilient Floor Covering Tan- Top Layer 
Center Hall Men’s 

Bathroom 
None Detected 

5B Resilient Floor Covering Tan- Top Layer 
Center Hall Men’s 

Bathroom 
None Detected 

6A Tile Grey- Layer 2 
Center Hall Men’s 

Bathroom 
None Detected 

6B Tile Grey- Layer 2 
Center Hall Men’s 

Bathroom 
None Detected 

7A Resilient Floor Covering Beige- Third Layer 
Center Hall Men’s 

Bathroom 
50% Chrysotile 

7B Resilient Floor Covering Beige- Third Layer 
Center Hall Men’s 

Bathroom 
50% Chrysotile 

8A Tile Beige With Speckles 
Wheelchair Storage 

Room 
None Detected 
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Sample 
ID 

Material Material Description Location % Asbestos 

8B Tile Beige With Speckles 
Wheelchair Storage 

Room 
None Detected 

9A Cove Based Adhesive Tan 
Back Left Corner 
Next To Exit Door 

None Detected 

9B Cove Based Adhesive Tan 
Front Middle Exit 

Hallway 
None Detected 

9C Cove Based Adhesive Tan 
Hall Way Next To 

Culpepper 
Conference Room 

None Detected 

10A Resilient Floor Covering Grey/beige Women’s Restroom None Detected 

10B Resilient Floor Covering Grey/beige- First Layer Women’s Restroom None Detected 

11A Tile Green Women’s Restroom None Detected 

11B Tile Green- Second Layer Women’s Restroom None Detected 

12A Resilient Floor Covering Tan- Third Layer 
Women’s 
Restroom 

50% Chrysotile 

12B Resilient Floor Covering Tan- Third Layer 
Women’s 
Restroom 

50% Chrysotile 

13A 
Cove Base Adhesive 

(Joint Compound) 
Brown 

Meeting Room 
Connected to 
Printing Area 

2% Chrysotile 

13B Cove Base Adhesive Brown 
Front Middle Exit 

Hallway 
None Detected 

13C 
Cove Base Adhesive 

(Joint Compound) 
Brown 

Water Heater 
Room 

2% Chrysotile 
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Positive Sample(s) 

 
4A, Wall System, Meeting Room Connected to 

Printing Area 
 

 
4B, Wall System, Back Hallway Office Supply Closet 

 

2 

 
4C, Wall System, Wheelchair Storage 

 
 

 
4D, Wall System, Water Heater Room 

 

4 

 
4E, Wall System, Electrical Room 

 
 

 
7A, Resilient Floor Covering, Center Hall Men’s 

Bathroom 
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6 

 
7B, Resilient Floor Covering, Center Hall Men’s 

Bathroom 
 

 
12A, Resilient Floor Covering, Women’s Restroom 

 

8 

 
12B, Resilient Floor Covering, Women’s Restroom 

 
 

 
13A, Cove Base Adhesive, Meeting Room 

Connected to Printing Area 
 

10 

 
13C, Cove Base Adhesive, Water Heater Room 
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Negative Sample(s) 

 
1A, Ceiling Tile, Printer Area 

 

 
1B, Ceiling Tile, Middle Back Hallway 

 

2 

 
2B, Ceiling Tile, Printer Area 

 
 

 
2C, Ceiling Tile, Front Left Corner Hallway 

 

4 

 
3A, Ceiling Tile, Printer Area 

 
 

 
3B, Ceiling Tile, Front Left Corner Hallway 

 

6 
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5A, Resilient Floor Covering, Center Hall Men’s 

Bathroom 
 
 

 
5B, Resilient Floor Covering, Center Hall Men’s 

Bathroom 
 

8 

 
6A, Tile, Center Hall Men’s Bathroom 

 
 

 
6B, Tile, Center Hall Men’s Bathroom 

 

10 

 
8A, Tile, Wheelchair Storage Room 

 
 

 
8B, Tile, Wheelchair Storage Room 
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12 

 
9A, Cove Based Adhesive, Back Left Corner Next to 

Exit Door 

 
9B, Cove Based Adhesive, Front Middle Exit Hallway 

 

14 

 
9C, Cove Based Adhesive, Hall Way Next to 

Culpepper Conference Room 
 
 

 
10A, Resilient Floor Covering, Women’s Restroom 

 

16 

 
10B, Resilient Floor Covering, Women’s Restroom 

 
 

 
11A, Tile, Women’s Restroom 
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18 

 
11B, Tile, Women’s Restroom 

 
 

 
13B, Cove Base Adhesive, Front Middle Exit Hallway 
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APPENDIX B 

LABORATORY ANALYTICAL REPORTS 
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APPENDIX C 

Inspector Certificate 
 

 
 
 

 

  



F R A M E    P R O F I L E S

NOTE: X = THROAT DIMENSION /PARTITION THICKNESSNOTE: X = THROAT DIMENSION /PARTITION THICKNESS

X

1"

VARIES

A

X

1"

D

1"

3"

1"

1"

X

1"

VARIES

1"

B

X

1"

2"

E

1"

X

1"

VARIES

C

F

1"

2"

G

CENTER GLASS IN FRAME

1" WIDE GLAZING STOPS

X

1"

4"

H

1"

7"

1"

J

10
" 2"

1"

K

10
" 2"

7"

CUSTOM @ STUD WALL W/ BRICK VENEERCUSTOM @ STUD WALL W/ BRICK VENEER

OPEN SLOT IN FACE OF 
JAMB (@ POCKET SIDE 
OF FRAME F6 ONLY)

C*

1) GENERAL:1) GENERAL:
A.A. DOOR AND/OR FRAME CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
B.B. ALL TYPES OF DOORS ARE REPRESENTED IN THIS SCHEDULE FOR CONVENIENCE.  WHERE MORE 
DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION MAY BE LOCATED ELSEWHERE, NOTATION IS MADE IN THE NUMBERED 
NOTES COLUMN. (E.G. ALUMINUM FRAMED ENTRANCE DOORS.  SEE SPECIFICATIONS)
2) MATERIAL AND FINISH:2) MATERIAL AND FINISH:
A.A. MATERIALS AND FINISHES INDICATED ON THE SCHEDULE ARE AS FOLLOWS:

HM HOLLOW METAL
ST STEEL
ST/S STEEL / STAINLESS OR STAINLESS CLAD
WD SOLID CORE WOOD
WD/PL WOOD / PLASTIC LAMINATE FACED
WD/IR WOOD / IMPACT-RESISTANT VINYL-FACED
AL ALUMINUM
GL GLAZING/GLASS
PREFIN PREFINISHED (OR FACTORY FINISHED)
PNT PAINTED
STN STAINED

3) GLASS:3) GLASS:
A. A. GLASS TYPES INDICATED ON THE SCHEDULE ARE AS FOLLOWS (SEE SPECIFICATION SECTIONS 
08 8000 "GLAZING" & 13 4900 "RADIATION PROTECTION"): 

MONOLITHIC:MONOLITHIC:
G1 6.0mm      CLEAR, TEMPERED
G2 7.5mm      CLEAR, LAMINATED, INTERLAYER COLOR: CLEAR
G3 7.5mm      CLEAR, LAMINATED, INTERLAYER COLOR: ARCTIC SNOW
G4 8.0mm      CLEAR, FIRE-RATED CERAMIC GLAZING, MATCH RATING OF OPNG.
G5 4.0mm(x2) ULTRACLEAR, TEMPERED, 2 LITES + INTEGRAL BLINDS

G7 12.5mm    SAFETY, LASER RATED, SEE SPECIFICATIONS
INSULATING:INSULATING:
IG1   1 INCH      INSULATING, VISION LITE
IG2   1 INCH      INSULATING, SPANDREL LITE

4) LOUVERS:4) LOUVERS:
A. A. DOOR LOUVER TYPES INDICATION ON THE SCHEDULE ARE AS FOLLOWS:

L1 A" W X B" H, SIGHT PROOF, WEATHER RESISTANT, WITH INSECT SCREEN
L2 A" W X B" H, LIGHT PROOF

5) DOOR HARDWARE:5) DOOR HARDWARE:
A.A. "HARDWARE SET NUMBER" REFERS TO HARDWARE SETS SPECIFIED IN 
     SPECIFICATION SECTION 08 7100 "DOOR HARDWARE".

D O O R    G E N E R A L    N O T E S

C

C C

B

B B

F4
"KD"

DRYWALL F5
OPENING

CASED

NOTE:  ALL FRAMES TO BE FACE-WELDED EXCEPT 
WHERE NOTED "KD"

E

E

G EA

A

F9
SIDELIGHT

HALF 'X'

F R A M E   T  Y P E S  - H O L L O W    M E T A L  D O O R    T Y P E S  -  W O O D   +   H O L L O W    M E T A L    S W I N G    D O O R S

FGF

7" VAR. 7"

7"
VA

RI
ES

1'
-0

"

GLASS

FULLFLUSH

W

HT

40
"

C/L EXIT DEVICE 
(WHERE 

SCHEDULED)

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09
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D O O R    N U M B E R E D   N O T E S
MAGNETIC HOLD-OPEN DEVICES

AUTOMATIC ENTRANCE DOORS, SEE SPECIFICATIONS 

ALUMINUM-FRAMED ENTRANCE DOORS, SEE SPECIFICATIONS 

PROVIDE OPAQUE FILM AT DOOR GLAZING

THERMAL RATED [INSULATED] ASSEMBLY

SOUND RATED DOOR ASSEMBLY.  MATCH RATING OF PARTITION IN WHICH LOCATED

DOOR EDGE CONSTRUCTION: SEAMLESS

EGRESS - EXIT ONLY DOOR

MECHANICAL KEYPAD LOCK. SEE SPECIFICATION 08 7100

PROVIDE SMOKE SEALS AND POSITIVE LATCHING

PROVIDE POSITIVE LATCHING & LOCKSET. SEE HARDWARE SCHEDULE FOR FUNCTION

PROVIDE OVERALL DOOR WIDTH AS REQ'D FOR CLEAR DOOR OPNG TO BE 36" MIN.

PROVIDE OVERALL DOOR WIDTH AS REQ'D FOR CLEAR DOOR OPNG TO BE 60" MIN.

CASED OPENING.

TEMPERED GLASS PANELS - 
SEE ELEVATIONS FOR SIZE & 
LOCATION

SEALANT

1 1/2" X 1 1/2" X 1/8" ANODIZED 
ALUMINUM ANGLE ATTATCHED TO 
CEILING AS REQUIRED 

BLOCKING AS REQUIRED

1 1/2" X 1 1/2" X 1/8" ANODIZED 
ALUMINUM ANGLE ATTATCHED TO 
DESK AS REQUIRED 
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LOCATION SIZE DOOR FRAME HARDWARE DETAILS

DOOR
NUMBER ROOM NAME WIDTH HT THK

DOOR
TYPE MAT'L

GLASS
OR

LOUVER
TYPE

FRAME
TYPE MAT'L

GLASS
TYPE H
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ELEC. COORD.

HEAD JAMB SILL
FIRE

RATING
NUMBERED
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TR
O

L

100 ENTRY 6' - 0" 8' - 0" 1 3/4" FG AL/GL G1 SF/CW AL
101 OPEN OFFICE 6' - 0" 8' - 0" 1 3/4" FG AL/GL G1 SF/CW AL
102 EMPLOYEE CIRCULATION 6' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" FG2 WD G1 F13 HM
104 WOMEN'S RESTROOM 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" F WD F4 HM
105 MEN'S RESTROOM 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" F WD F4 HM
111 HR OFFICE 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" FG WD G1 F9 HM G1
113 PGS HOTELS 3' - 6" 7' - 0" 0" F5 HM
114 ADMIN ASSISTANT OFFICE 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" F WD F4 HM

117B FINANCE OFFICE 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" FG2 WD G1 F4 HM
118 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" F WD F4 HM

121A MEETING ROOM A 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" FG2 WD G1 F4 HM
121B MEETING ROOM A 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" FG2 WD G1 F4 HM
125A MEETING ROOM B 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" FG WD G1 F9 HM G1
125B MEETING ROOM B 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" FG WD G1 F9 HM G1
125B1 STORAGE 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" F WD F4 HM

126 MAIL ROOM 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" FG2 WD G1 F4 HM
136 WIOA 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 1 3/4" F WD F4 HM

D O O R   S C H E D U L E

WIND DESIGN PRESSUREWIND DESIGN PRESSURE
ZONE: X     EXPOSURE: X

+ XX.X / - XX.X

SCALE:  3" = 1'-0"
GLASS ACCENT WALLC9

Doors: 102
Set #1
2             Continuous Hinge               662HD UL 91" EPT Prep                                   AL            ST
2             Exit Device                       3RO C MLR TS 2803 X C1703A 24V 8'0"          630          PR
2             Rim Cylinder                     12E-72 PATD                                                 626          BE
2             Set of Operators               ED 900PR J8 FWPRS                                    689          DM
2             Power Transfer                  EPT-12C                                                                     PR
2             Harness                              WH-192P                                                                     ST
1             Position Switch                   9540                                                            BLACK   RC
1             Credential Reader               By security provider                                     BY
1             Power Supply                     RPSMLR2                                                                    PR
2             Wall Switch                       WS 1 SQ4                                                    630        DM
               NOTE: Wall Switch outside and inside building
2             Harness WH-32                                                                                                   ST
1             Gasketing                           C627 A x WOD                                                          NA
1             Weatherstrip                      160S @ Head and Jambs                                             NA
1             Drip Cap                            16 A 4"ODW                                                                NA
1             Astragal Set                        9600 A (SET) FATT                                                      NA
1             Threshold                          896 P 72"                                                        AL         NA
NOTE: Doors are normally closed and locked.   Presentation of authorized credential at exterior credential 
reader retracts the latch on the exit device and activates the operator to open the door(s).   During specified 
time, provided by the end user, activating exterior actuator retract the latch on the exit device and activates 
the operator to opens the door(s).   Activating actuator on the interior retracts the latch on the exit device and 
activates operator to open the door.   Door(s) secure (Fail Secure) during emergency event or loss of 
power.  Free egress at all times.   TS switch signals in push rail authorized exiting. Door Position Switch (DPS) 
monitors door position.   

Doors: 100, 101
Set #2
2             Continuous Hinge             662HD UL 91" EPT Prep                                 AL     ST
2             Exit Device                       3RO C MLR TS 2803 X C1703A 24V 8'0"           630    PR
2             Rim Cylinder                     12E-72 PATD                                                  626    BE
2             Set of Operators               ED 900PR J8 FWPRS                                     689    DM
2             Power Transfer                  EPT-12C                                                                   PR
2             Harness                             WH-192P                                                                  ST
1             Position Switch                   9540                                                      BLACK    RC
1             Credential Reader                By security provider                                BY
1             Power Supply                      RPSMLR2                                                                 PR
2             Wall Switch                         WS 1 SQ4                                              630           DM
               NOTE: Wall Switch outside and inside building
2             Harness WH-32                                                                                                ST
1             Gasketing                             C627 A x WOD                                                      NA
1             Astragal Set                           9600 A (SET) FATT                                                NA
1             Threshold                             896 P 72"                                               AL            NA
NOTE: Doors are normally closed and locked.   Presentation of authorized credential at exterior credential 
reader retracts the latch on the exit device and activates the operator to open the door(s).   During specified 
time, provided by the end user, activating exterior actuator retract the latch on the exit device and activates 
the operator to opens the door(s).   Activating actuator on the interior retracts the latch on the exit device and 
activates operator to open the door.   Door(s) secure (Fail Secure) during emergency event or loss of 
power.  Free egress at all times.   TS switch signals in push rail authorized exiting. Door Position Switch (DPS) 
monitors door position.   

Doors: 104, 105
Set #3
3             Butt Hinge                           FBB168 4.5" x 4.5"                                      26D        ST
1             Pull Plate                              1018-3                                                        630        TR
1             Door Pull                              1191-4                                                        630        TR
1             Closer                                  8916 AF89                                                 689        DM
1             Kick Plate                             K0050 10" x 2" LDW B4E CSK                    630        TR
1             Wall Bumper                         1270WV                                                    630        TR
3             Silencer                               1229A                                                        GREY     TR
Doors: 111, 114, 117B, 118, 126, 136
Set #4
3            Butt Hinge                                  FBB179 4.5" x 4.5"                                     26D        ST
1             Lockset                                      9K3-7AB16D PATD                                   626        BE
1             Wall Bumper                               1270WV                                                  630        TR
3            Silencer                                      1229A                                                     GREY      TR
Doors: 25B
Set #5
3             Butt Hinge                             FBB179 4.5" x 4.5" NRP                            26D        ST
1             Lockset                                  9K3-7D16D PATD                                  626        BE
1             Closer                                   8916 AF89P                                            689        DM
1             Wall Bumper                           1270WV                                                 630        TR
3             Silencer                                1229A                                                      GREY     TR
Doors: 121A, 121B, 125A, 125B
Set #6
3             Butt Hinge                                  FBB168 4.5" x 4.5" NRP                              26D        ST
1             Exit Device                                 3RO 2108 X 4908B                                   630        PR
1             Rim Cylinder                               12E-72 PATD                                             626        BE
1             Closer                                        8916 AF89                                                  689        DM
1             Kick Plate                                   K0050 10" x 2" LDW B4E CSK                     630        TR
1             Wall Bumper                               1270WV                                                      630        TR
3             Silencer                                     1229A                                                     GREY         TR

Manufacturer List
Code     Name
BE           Best Access Systems
BY           By Related Section
DM         Dorma Door Controls
NA          National Guard
PR           BEST Precision Exit Devices
RC           RCI
ST           BEST Hinges and Sliding
TR           Trimco
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